
 
100 RIVEREDGE ROAD TENAFLY, NEW JERSEY 07670 

 
THPC Minutes of November 5, 2009  

 
 Roll Call:  

 
Present: Chairman Dave Wall, Rita Heller, Don Merino, Karen Neus, Paul Stefanowicz, Mario 
Turchi   
 
Also Present:  Kevin Tremble   Absent:  Bill Saunders, Martin Feldman 
 
Open Public Meetings Act:  
 
In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, Chapter 231, the notice 
requirements have been satisfied. 
 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, are posted on the public 
bulletin board in the lobby of the Municipal Center and published in the Press Journal and The 
Record within the first 10 days of the New Year. 
 
Copies of all revised or additional meeting notices are sent via fax to the Press Journal, The 
Record, Suburbanite and Northern Valley News and are posted on the public bulletin board in 
the lobby of the Municipal Center. 
 
Agenda  
 
Chairman Dave Wall called the meeting to order at 8:00 P.M.  Roll call and the Open Public 
Meetings Act followed.  
 

1. REPORTS ON T. ROBINS BROWN’S WORK, JANICE TALLEY’S WORK & NJ 
TRANSIT’S PROPOSALS FROM KAREN NEUS 

 
Kevin Tremble introduced Janice Talley of Talley Associates, 44 Godfrey Road, Montclair, New 
Jersey 07043, and a licensed Professional Planner in the State of New Jersey to the members.  
Motion to accept Ms. Talley’s credentials was passed.    
 
Her expertise to the THPC will be:  (1) her participation is limited to reviewing the policy 
document and attending HPC meeting; (2) which will prepare response report to Draft 
Environment Impact Statement for Northern Branch Transit Project. 
 
Karen explained the members worked on the report in sections and submitted them to Donna 
Harris.  The examination plan does not replace the Master Plan.  Ms. Talley said Master Plan 
must be done by 2011.  She suggested doing it a section at a time.  Ms. Talley recommended 



evaluating HPC recommendations so there is consistency and you have a plan that shows 
possible confrontations. 
 
Dave Wall said years ago a member of Borough Council discouraged owners of West Railroad 
avenue properties to be anti-historic district.  Don Merino said a study was done that showed 
how historic districts increase price of real estate.  Janice suggested looking at Land Use 
Element and transit issues for next year.  The Harris Report would just be portion of Master Plan 
Reexamination Report.  Janice said she could work with HPC on the Harris work and it would 
be an attachment to Master Plan Reexamination Report.  It should contain:  introduction, goals 
and objectives, plan and recommendations.  Janice indicated her services were not too 
expensive. 
 
Kevin recommended a new name be given to the report.  Dave asked if Janice could look over 
the Donna Harris report and give an estimate of cost to streamline it and prepare a draft.  He’d 
like something to meet requirements through 2010. Janice said she’d prepare a proposal and 
the cost; also give an estimate to update the map. 
 
The approval process for an historic district in Tenafly involves meetings with the HPC, the 
Planning Board and the Mayor and Council. 
 
Dave said HPC Treasurer Rita Heller needs proposal from Janice by next month.  Janice 
doesn’t think it will be an expensive budget.  There is no policy on the Northern Branch she 
added. 
 
It is hoped THPC would go before the public, Mayor & Council and Planning Board with report 
Karen had “Tenafly Railroad Station Historic District – Designation Report” and get Mayor & 
Council, and Planning Board on board with THPC Business Improvement District plans. 
 
Dave hopes Janice will condense, combine and finalize all reports.  He would like T. Robins 
Brown’s report sent to New Jersey State Department of Transportation.  Paul, Dave and Karen 
reviewed that report.  Kevin asked if Paul, Dave and Karen want to recommend it to the Mayor 
& Council.  Kevin suggested leaving “Designation” out on cover and title page.  Karen said there 
was no final statement in report that relates it to criteria.  There is no argument for designation. 
 
Don said this report shows the architectural significance of the properties.  Dave said report 
shows the social significance. 
 
Motion that THPC send T. Robins Brown’s Historical District Report to New Jersey 
Transit and State Historic Preservation Office was passed. 
 

2. REPORT ON COUNCIL’S ACTION ON HPC MEMBERSHIP 
 
Dave Wall is now a Class B member.  Karen Neus is now a member, not an alternate.  Don said 
there is an opening on HPC now.  Mayor & Council are speaking with Alice Rigney and Alice is 
recommending Liz Shanks.   
 

3. ELECTION OF NEW HPC OFFICERS 
 
Don Merino nominated Dave Wall for Chairman.  There were no other nominations.  Rita Heller 
moved his election by acclamation; 2nd by Don Merino.  So carried by unanimous vote. 
Dave explained the Vice-Chairman position was now vacant, and what the duties of the Vice-



Chair are if the Chairman is not available.  If the Vice-Chair is in doubt about granting a 
Certificate of Appropriateness, he or she should call a Class A Member, Don Merino. 
 
Don Merino nominated Mario Turchi.  There were no other nominations.  Don moved his 
election by acclamation; 2nd by Dave Wall.  So carried by unanimous vote. 
 

4. REPORT ON THE PASSING OF DONALD ZEILLER, AUTHOR OF “GROWING UP IN 
TENAFLY” FROM DAVE WALL 

 
Mr. Zeiller was 89 years old; he had appeared before THPC regarding the condition of the 
Roosevelt Monument.  Kevin Tremble spoke about Mr. Zeiller’s dedication to the Roosevelt 
Monument, which should be steam cleaned very soon.  He suggested it be put in the budget for 
2010, perhaps $1,500 to $1,800.  The moldy sign should also be cleaned and graffiti removed. 
 

5. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATIONS FROM DAVE WALL 
 

a. 4 Huyler Avenue – the driveway of this property is encroached on by #10 Huyler.  #10 
Huyler has 3-4 feet of driveway on #4 property.  Dave said owner of #4 plans to plant 
flowers and shrubs, remove 3-4 feet of extended driveway on neighbor’s property.  It is a 
minor application which Dave granted as Acting Chairman. 

 
b. 74 Magnolia Avenue – Mr. Winfield said that there has been a solution with the other 

neighbors regarding the drainage.  74 Magnolia removed their garage without a 
demolition permit when a tree fell on the garage.  They do have two Rubbermaid huts on 
the property and an arbor.  Dave granted the C of A with the conditions that the huts and 
arbor be removed to back of house.  He is treating this as a minor certificate.  Kevin said 
if huts are invisible from the street, then their placement may still not be okay.  You have 
to keep the good will of the people in the historic district.  Mario asked if it wasn’t visible 
from the street, is it THPC business.  Rita and Kevin said the ordinance says “exterior”. 

 
c. Cotswold Fountain – Mr. Urdang submitted an application for a C/A.  Don sent a letter to 

Mr. Urdang stating the application was incomplete, lacking proof of ownership and where 
does the fountain go if it is removed from Cotswold property.  Mr. Urdang sent a letter 
back and expects a hearing.  Tenafly attorney McClure says applicant may be entitled to 
a hearing; Dave said members should be open-minded, have no bias, wait until end of 
hearing to make judgment.  Mr. Urdang apparently is of the view it was irrelevant what 
they do with fountain.  Karen asked if condo owners have been notified.  It is the duty of 
applicant to notify by certified mail all condo owners.  Mr. McClure will be present at the 
hearing.  It is an application for removal, but ownership is questionable.  Mr. McClure 
said THPC should pass on ownership question. 

 
Discussion ensued regarding date of hearing.  It will be December 4th, the date of regular 
meeting.  Mr. Urdang must notify people within 200 feet of the property.  Dave said a letter will 
be sent to Mr. Urdang that it is a major application, a hearing will be held, they will follow 
procedures, ownership must be established and destination as deserving proof. 
 
Motion that Mr. Urdang be informed that THPC has de cided to grant a hearing.  The 
application is deemed a major application and appli cant should still demonstrate 
ownership and destination of subject fountain when hearing is held, thus satisfying the 
deficiencies in the application previously noted.  Applicant must also comply with all 
notice requirements and other requirements as provi ded in Borough’s ordinance was 



passed.  
 
The date will either be December 2nd, or December 3rd.  Dave will notify all Commission 
members and Secretary. 
 

d. Railroad Station at 1 Piermont Road 
 
This is a minor application.  Plans showing interior of railroad station were discussed.    
Applicant is requesting cured ship’s ladder be installed to the attic, where boxes will be stored.  
Now they are using a ladder to get upstairs.  Fire official found code violations.  It has all been 
fixed.  Kevin saw storage, and the refrigeration unit up there.  He is concerned with heat building 
up.  They are also requesting cool white fluorescent lighting at night.  Dave said application can 
be granted with conditions.  He’d like to see provision in new lease regarding certain items.  
Both sides recognize building is historic.  Dave asked for copy of present lease; Mario said old 
lease didn’t allow use of attic.  C/A is required for public buildings – interior and exterior.  It was 
suggested to grant application for ladder, but demand C/A for attic storage.  Karen said we 
should state that applicant submit existing or new lighting be reviewed by THPC. 
 
Motion that applicant submit plans showing existing  conditions or proposed plans for 
lighting and ventilation in the attic was passed. 
 

6. REPORT ON SIGNS FROM MARIO TURCHI 
 
The company is waiting for a check from the Borough.  Mario is hoping signs will be installed by 
December. 
 

7. REPORT ON HISTORIC WALK IN BROOKSIDE CEMETERY FROM DAVE WALL 
 
25 people joined Dave Wall at Brookside Cemetery on Saturday, October 31, 2009 for a tour 
regarding prominent deceased Tenafly residents buried in the cemetery. 
 

8. REPORT ON BUDGET FROM RITA HELLER 
 
Rita reported there is $3,000 to encumber, which must be decided at December’s meeting. 
 

9. DESIRED DATES & TIME FOR 2010 THPC MEETINGS 
 
 January 7, 2010   July 8, 2010 
 February 4, 2010   NO AUGUST 
 March 4, 2010    September 9, 2010 
 April 15, 2010    October 7, 2010 
 May 6, 2010    November 4, 2010 
 June 3, 2010    December 2, 2010 
 
Kevin spoke about 91 West Clinton.  He said send representative to Planning Board, present 
testimony regarding site plan approval, mandated by the Fire Department.  THPC decision on 
site plan approval is important, a member must be the one to testify at the Planning Board. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:15 P.M. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 



 
 
 
       Deborah L. Alvarez, Transcriber 
 
Approved 12/3/09 


